

Amany Talaat Ibrahim Khedr

Technical Office Landscape Engineer

+2 0109 087 3269 \ Ad Daqahliyah, Egypt \ amanytalaat204@gmail.com

Contact

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/amanytal3t/>

Summary

As a junior technical office engineer, I studied landscape engineering at the College of Agriculture, where I got first place for all four years. I have been working in the field of landscape since I was a student in more than one place.

Education

- Bachelor's degree, Landscape Program.
- Faculty of Agriculture, Mansoura University.
 - Graduated: 2022.
 - Grade: Excellent with honors.
 - Graduation Project: Distinction.

Experience

- **Technical Office Engineer at Shatla Sky (Sep 2023 until now), Full Time.**
 - Softscape and Irrigation System Design.
 - Irrigation shop drawing and as built.
 - Softscape shop drawing and as built.
 - Calculation sheets and friction losses sheets.
- **Landscape Designer at GreenArch (Jul 2021 until now), Freelance.**
 - Providing services in choosing plants, caring for them and maintaining them.
 - Making 2D and 3D landscape designs.
 - Making irrigation system designs.
- **Landscape Engineer at Talaat Mustafa Group, Madinaty (Oct 2020 to Sep 2020), Internship.**

Workshops

- **Technical Office at Al-Marwa - Modern Landscape (Jul 2023 – Sep 2023).**
 - Softscape shop drawing and as built.
 - Irrigation shop drawing and as built.

- Calculation sheets and friction losses sheets.
- Logs, all site documents.
- Quality survey and invoices.
- Applied that in project 25,000 m² area.

Courses

- English.
- Caring for indoor plants.
- Using graphic programs.

Certificates

- Landscape Training at Madinaty, Minufiya University.
- Irrigation Systems at Training Unit, Mansoura University.
- International Computer Driver's License, Mansoura University.
- Landscape training at Ornamental Unit, Mansoura University.

Skills

- Preparing designs on AutoCAD, RainCAD and Realtime Landscaping Architect.
- Using graphic programs and AI graphic programs (Illustrator, Photoshop).
- Using Microsoft Office.

With

- Planning and organizing work.
- Problem Solving.
- Leadership.

Projects

- Administrative Building No.B2115, Smart Village.
- A proposal for redesigning Jazeerat El-ward Club in Mansoura.
- Residential villa gardens.

Language

- Arabic (Mother Tongue).
- English (Advanced).